
ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO ALL OFFERORS: 
 

Reference:   Request for Proposal: RFP# 10918MG 
 

Commodity: Promotional Items 
 
Dated:  April 18, 2016 

 
2nd Round of Questions and Answers 
 

1. Q: Are the prices to be quoted in this bid, with or without freight? As   

there is no ship to destination mentioned? Please advise. 

 

 A:  Please include freight as a separate line item.  Please use the Carolina 

Ave warehouse as the ship to destination.  

 

 

2. Q: What has been the annual sales volume for the past 3 years please?  

2013, 2014 and for 2015? 

 

A:  This is the first contract for promotional items designed for Lottery 

Special Events.  As such, this information is unavailable. 

 

 

3. Q: Are made in North America requirement mean that if the item is 

printed in North America but made not in North America, does this 

satisfy the made in North America requirement? 

 

A:  No, items shall be manufactured in North America.   

 

 

4. Q: Are we to list all subcontractors going forward: i.e. if the t-shirts is 

from Sanmar or a major wholesaler, and imprinted with our local silk 

screener or embroiderer how is the viewed as please? 

 

A:  Yes, please identify all subcontractors and their roles in your 

proposal. 

 

 

 



 

 

5. Q: Page 10 - line F- What license are you looking for? License Type? 

 

A:  The Lottery is not looking for any specific license.  If an Offeror has 

any applicable licenses or certifications they are encouraged to include 

those in their proposal. 

 

 

6. Q:   My one question is on the high quality staff shirts, I assume you 

want polo shirts? 

 

A:  High quality staff shirts are T-shirts that are of a slightly higher quality 

than shirts the Lottery hands out.  These shirts will be worn more often 

and undergo more wear and tear. 

 

 

 


